
 

71A-009b Holy Trinity Episcopal Church Rectory  
13106 Annapolis Road  
Bowie vicinity 
Built in 1829 to serve as the home of the parish priest, the Holy Trinity Church Rectory is a two-and-
one-half-story, gable-roof brick dwelling of side-hall-and-double-parlor plan. It has a Tuscan porch, 
modest early Greek Revival trim, and a later wings, which were demolished in late 2010. (The 
photograph above shows the wings before they were destroyed.) It is a fine example of an early 
Greek Revival style brick dwelling and one of only three surviving examples of its type built of brick 
in Prince George’s County. 


